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Ruth Nettles

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 2:47 PM @RE Gi kﬂ QL
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us ~
Subject: Docket No. 060822-TL

Attachments: 2007-07-10, Notice of Service of Nocatee Response to AT&T 1st ROG, 2nd RFA, 3rd POD.pdf

Floyd R. Self

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 323017
(850) 222-0720
fself@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 060822-TL - Petition of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for Relief from Carrier-of-Last-Resort Obligations
Pursuant to Florida Statutes Section 364.025(6)(d)

This is being filed on behalf of Nocatee Development Company, Sonoc Company, LLC, Toll Jacksonville Limited Partnership,
Plute Home Corporation and Parc Group, Inc. ("Nocatee")

Total Number of Pages is 3

Nocatee Development Company, Sonoc Company, LLC, Toll Jacksonville Limited Partnership, Plute Home Corporation and Parc
Group, Inc.'s ("Nocatee") Notice of Serving its Responses to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's First Set of
Interrogatories, Second Request for Admissions and Third Request for Production of Document.

Ann Bassett
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
2618 Centennial Place (32308)
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225
Fax No. 850-224-4359
Email Address: <abassett@
Web Address: <www.lawfla

.

DOCUMENT RLMEER-DATE
05763 JLi0s

7/10/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK:



C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

S Attorneys At Law
www.lawfla.com

July 10, 2007

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 060822-TL

Dear Ms. Cole:

ORlGWA L

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Nocatee Development Company, SONOC Company,
LLC, Toll Jacksonville Limited Partnership, Pulte Home Corporation and Parc Group, Inc.
(“Nocatee”) is Nocatee’s Notice of Service of its Responses to BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-13), Second Request for
Admissions (Nos. 21-29) and Third Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 11-15) in the

above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.
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Enclosure

cc: Lynn Pappas, Esq.
Parties of Record
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Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, Honda ‘%é 7 6 3 JUL ‘0 ~

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 [ Tallahassee, Florida 32317
Main Telephone: (850) 222-0720 / Fax: (850) 224-4359
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Petition of BellSouth Telecommunications,

Inc. for Relief from Carrier-of-Last-Resort | DOCKET NO. 060822-TL
Obligations Pursuant to Florida Statutes || DATE FILED: July 10, 2007
§364.025(6)(d).

NOCATEE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, SONOC COMPANY, LLC,
TOLL JACKSONVILLE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, PULTE HOME
CORPORATION AND PARC GROUP, INC.’s NOTICE OF SERVICE
OF RESPONSES TO BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S D/B/A AT&T
FLORIDA’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-13),
SECOND REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS (NOS. 21-29),

AND THIRD REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 11-15)

Nocatee Development Company, SONOC Company, LLC, Toll Jacksonville Limited
Partnership, Pulte Home Corporation and Parc Group, Inc. (“Nocatee™) by and through its
undersigned counsel, hereby files and serves Notice that it has served its Responses to BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.’s d/b/a AT&T Florida’s (“AT&T”) First Set of Interrogatories (Nos.
1-13), Second Request for Admissions (Nos. 21-29) and Third Request for Production of
Documents (Nos. 11-15) by e-mail to Ms. Nancy Sims at nancy.sims@bellsouth.com and U. S.
Mail on Manuel A. Gurdian, Esq., c/o Ms. Nancy Sims, AT&T Florida, 150 South Monroe

Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 on this 10¥ §ay of July, 2007.

FLOYB-R-SELF ~
MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF,P. A.
PosT OFFICE BOX 15579
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32317
(850)222-0720

Attorneys for Nocatee Development Company,
SONOC Company, LLC, Toll Jacksonville
Limited Partnership, Pulte Home Corporation and
Parc Group, Inc.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the
following parties by Electronic Mail (*) and/or U.S. Mail this 10" day of July, 2007.

H. F. Mann, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Patrick Wiggins, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Mr. Dale Buys

Division of Competitive Markets and
Enforcement

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

James Meza [1I*

Michael Gurdian

Tracy Hatch

c/o Nancy H. Sims

AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301
nancy.sims@bellsouth.com

E. Earl Edenfield

AT&T Southeast

675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 54300
Atlanta, GA 30375

Floyd R. ‘seg\_ﬂ/



